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March 16, 2016 

 
ADDENDUM 4 

 
 
 

Request for Proposal #14-016  
 
Title:   Electronic Check and Credit/Debit Card Services  
 
The attention of all plan holders is called to the following change in due date for this proposal. 
Due to a Kane County holiday on Friday, March 25, 2016 our offices will be close and no 
mail received. Therefore, we have extended our due date for this proposal. 
 
The due date for this proposal has been changed from Monday, March 28, 2016 to 
Wednesday, March 30, 2016. The due time remains the same at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided in the proposal 
document on Page 2. Thank you for your participation in the Kane County procurement 
process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia   

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 


